

EDUCATION

MO Art Studio Irvine, CA 1999 - 2002

Art Center College of Design Pasadena, CA 2002 - 2005 Bachelor of Fine Arts,

SKILLS & SERVICES

- Brandina
- Logo Design
- Packaging Design
- Photography
- Proficient with both Mac & PC
- Creating IFU & Labeling

Don Ryu

Graphic Designer / Illustrator / Artist

PROFILE

www.ryudastudios.com

I come from an Illustrations Background and specialize in Graphic Designs. Creating a presentable artistic graphical designs has always been the primary goal of my career. I enjoy learning and acquiring new skills when it comes to problem solving for design and visual solutions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2009 - 2022

Lead Graphic Designer

DoubleSight Displays Inc.

- Head of all graphic related projects and assignments.
- Took product photography, photo cleanups, retouching and manipulations.
- Created package designs, logos, website banners, trade shows, floor-day & advertisement materials such as product specification templates and brochures.
- Created product manuals and mechanical renderings of products.
- Created photo realistic 3D renderings of products.
- Creating IFUs and Regulatory Labels along with Packaging Designs, with respect to FDA regulations.

2007 - 2009

Graphic Designer

C&B Sports

- Developed concepts, graphics, and layouts for product showcase. Designed logos, brochures, website image editing and created advertising materials.
- Took Product photography & photo cleanups, retouching and manipulations.
- Coordinated with various advertising agencies to promote product advertising and showcases.

2006 - 2007

Graphic Designer / Artist

Art Expressions Int'l Inc.

- Developed concepts, graphics, and layouts for paintings.
- Conceptualized, created and recreated artwork with strong grasp of design principles.
- Repairing of paintings with color matching/corrections and mass-producing of decorative artworks such as oil paintings for wall decorations.
- Framing of art work and paintings for final presentations.
- Transporting of artworks to clients.

2005 - 2006

• Graphic Designer

Smart Maintenance Incorporation

- Branding of the company.
- Created logo, company brochures and took charge of all Graphic related tasks.

CONTACT

949.233.4732 Phone: Email: donryu424@gmail.com Buena Park, CA Location:

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE























Adobe

Adobe

Adobe

Blender

Corel

Microsoft

Microsoft Adobe

Adobe

Adobe AfterEffect Lightroom Dimension PowerPoint

Microsoft